














1I

Page 1



Page 2



1J

Page 3



 

 

 TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 
 

 

 
 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one) 
 

Date of Request:   ___________________________________ 
 
Name of Requestor:  ___________________________________ 
 
Organization:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone / E-Mail:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Title for Proclamation or Certificate: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Recognition:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Document is to be:  
 

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year) 
 

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event 
information to the request form) 
 

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Administrative Use Only 
 
Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 
 
Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 
 
Approved Date: _______________ 
 
Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 
 
Date Issued:    ______________________________ 
 
Completed by:    ______________________________  

Page 4

ddietch
Typewritten Text
X

ddietch
Typewritten Text
April 26, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Daniel Dietch

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center

ddietch
Typewritten Text
1155 93rd Street, Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Retiring Teachers: Dafne Cana; Laurie Lehman; and Abigail Rubin

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Friday, May 14, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Please see attached

ddietch
Typewritten Text
(305) 865-7912 / mrodriguez19@dadeschools.net

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text
May/2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text



Page 5



1K

Page 6



 

 

 TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 
 

 

 
 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one) 
 

Date of Request:   ___________________________________ 
 
Name of Requestor:  ___________________________________ 
 
Organization:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone / E-Mail:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Title for Proclamation or Certificate: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Recognition:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Document is to be:  
 

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year) 
 

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event 
information to the request form) 
 

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Administrative Use Only 
 
Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 
 
Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 
 
Approved Date: _______________ 
 
Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 
 
Date Issued:    ______________________________ 
 
Completed by:    ______________________________  

Page 7

ddietch
Typewritten Text
X

ddietch
Typewritten Text
April 26, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Daniel Dietch

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center

ddietch
Typewritten Text
1155 93rd Street, Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Retiring Teachers: Dafne Cana; Laurie Lehman; and Abigail Rubin

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Friday, May 14, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Please see attached

ddietch
Typewritten Text
(305) 865-7912 / mrodriguez19@dadeschools.net

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text
May/2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text



Page 8



1L

Page 9



 

 

 TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 
 

 

 
 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one) 
 

Date of Request:   ___________________________________ 
 
Name of Requestor:  ___________________________________ 
 
Organization:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone / E-Mail:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Title for Proclamation or Certificate: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Recognition:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Document is to be:  
 

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year) 
 

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event 
information to the request form) 
 

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Administrative Use Only 
 
Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 
 
Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 
 
Approved Date: _______________ 
 
Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 
 
Date Issued:    ______________________________ 
 
Completed by:    ______________________________  

Page 10

ddietch
Typewritten Text
X

ddietch
Typewritten Text
April 26, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Daniel Dietch

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center

ddietch
Typewritten Text
1155 93rd Street, Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Retiring Teachers: Dafne Cana; Laurie Lehman; and Abigail Rubin

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Friday, May 14, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Please see attached

ddietch
Typewritten Text
(305) 865-7912 / mrodriguez19@dadeschools.net

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text
May/2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text

ddietch
Typewritten Text



Page 11



1M

Page 12



 

 

 TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 
 

 

 
 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one) 
 

Date of Request:   ___________________________________ 
 
Name of Requestor:  ___________________________________ 
 
Organization:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone / E-Mail:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Title for Proclamation or Certificate: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Recognition:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Document is to be:  
 

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year) 
 

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event 
information to the request form) 
 

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Administrative Use Only 
 
Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 
 
Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 
 
Approved Date: _______________ 
 
Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 
 
Date Issued:    ______________________________ 
 
Completed by:    ______________________________  

Page 13

ddietch
Typewritten Text
X

ddietch
Typewritten Text
April 25, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Daniel Dietch

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Judges of the North Dade Justice Center, etc.

ddietch
Typewritten Text
North Dade Justice Center - 15555 Biscayne Boulevard, North Miami, FL 33160

ddietch
Typewritten Text
2016 Law Day Celebration / 57th Anniversary of National Law Day

ddietch
Typewritten Text
LAW DAY 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Friday, May 13, 2016

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Please see attached

ddietch
Typewritten Text
Please see attached

ddietch
Typewritten Text
To be confirmed.



 
WHEREAS, the Judges of the North Dade Justice Center have invited 
the community to celebrate LAW DAY 2016, and 
  
WHEREAS, LAW DAY is an occasion of public acknowledgement of our 
Nation’s and State’s heritage of justice, liberty and equality under the 
law, and 
  
WHEREAS, 2016  marks the 50th anniversary of our  nation’s best-
known U.S. Supreme Court case, Miranda v. Arizona,  and 
  
WHEREAS,  the 2016 Law Day theme — Miranda: More than Words — 
will explore the procedural protections afforded to all of us by the 
U.S. Constitution, how these rights are safeguarded by the courts, and 
why the preservation of these principles is essential to our liberty, 
  
NOW THEREFORE,  I hereby proclaim May 13, 2016 as LAW DAY in the 
Town of Surfside 
 

Page 14



LINDA S IN GER STEIN 

COUNTY .JUD GE 

COUNTY COURT 

ELEVENTH .JUDICIAL C I RCU IT OF FLORIDA 

N ORTH OAOC .JUSTICE CENTE" 

115555 BISCA YN C BOULEVA RD 

M IAMI, FLORIDA 33160 

On behalf of all the Judges of the North Dade Justice Center, the Clerk of Courts, Aventura 
Marketing Council, North Dade Bar Association, Cuban American Bar Association, Dade League of 
Prosecutors, Gwen S. Cherry Women's Bar Association and other Bar Associations, I would like to 
invite you to attend 

2016 Law Day Celebration 
57th Ann iversary of National Law Day 

Judge Adalberto Jordan, U.S. Court of Appeals, 11th Judicial Circuit 

Miranda-More Than Words 
Friday, May 13, 2016- 1 O a.m. 

North Dade Justice Center 
15555 Biscayne Boulevard - Courtroom 2-1, North Miami 33160 

We expect a full audience and encourage you to arrive early to access reserved VIP Parking. 
Attached is your VIP Parking Pass that you may download and place on your windshield to park in 
the North parking lot. Once that lot is filled, there is additional parking in the South lot, on both 
sides of 156th Street, as wel I as the parking lot just east of the Miami-Dade pol ice station on 156th 
street. 

Very truly yours, 

~A;fi-
Judge Linda Singer Stein 

Page 15



Page 16



1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:09 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Barry Cohen, Commissioner Michael Karukin, 
Commissioner Tina Paul and Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

As a point of privilege the Mayor asked if item 1G Legislative Update could be taken 
next on the agenda.  Town Manager Olmedillo asked if item 1H (MDFR Annual 
Report) could be taken after item 1G.    
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to move items 1G and 1H up next on the 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted 
in favor. 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Vice Mayor Cohen thanked the community for allowing the Commission to serve and 
was very pleased with the large voter turnout.  Commissioner Paul thanked all who 
supported her and said she was happy to serve.  Commissioner Gielchinsky said he 
looked forward to working on the Commission and urged the community to come out 
and voice their opinions.  Mayor Dietch welcomed the new Commission and thanked 
the community for the confidence they have in him and allowing him to continue as 
Mayor and said it was a privilege to serve.   

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Karukin linked items 9A (Coastal Issues Committee Abolishment) and 
9F (Planning and Zoning Resolution).   Commissioner Gielchinsky withdrew item 9C 
(Administrative Assistant to Legislative Dept.) 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to approve the changes to the agenda order 
of business.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted 
in favor. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

3A

Page 17



Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found in the 
Gazette and on the Town’s website.   
 

G. Legislative Update – Town Lobbyist Fausto Gomez 
Mr. Gomez gave a report and some funds had been secured for seawall repair as well 
as other funds available to the town. His report included items which have passed as 
well as those that have not passed.  He also spoke on sea level rise and the bill which 
was presented in Tallahassee.  Mr. Gomez said he is available to answer any 
questions from the Commission.  Vice Mayor Cohen said he was happy to hear that 
Tallahassee is looking into the sea rise problem. 
 

H. Miami Dade Fire Rescue (MDFR) Annual Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 
Chief Dave Downy gave a synopsis of the MDFR annual report and noted many 
awards they have received.  He also said they are rated number one in the County.  
Mayor Dietch thanked Chief Downy for his service. 
 
Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

2. Consent Agenda  
Pulled Items: 
Commissioner Gielchinsky pulled items 3 and 16.  Commissioner Paul pulled items 3C 
17 and 18 from the Town Manager’s Report. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the agenda minus the pulled items.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk  

March 8, 2016 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of January 31, 2016 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager  

*C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

1. See Click Fix 
2. Development Applications 
3. Commercial Property Maintenance Standards Workshop 

The Mayor spoke about restaurant grease trail on sidewalks and 
code compliance and fines have to be looked at.  There should be 
an educational campaign and Manager Olmedillo gave an 
overview of the item.   

4. Payments on Code Compliance Cases 
5. Parks and Recreation Programs 
6. Police Department March Significant Arrests  
7. Traffic/Parking Improvement Recommendation Meeting 
8. Town of Surfside Loading Zones 

Page 18



9. Surfside Police Enforces Seat Belt Law 
10. Commercial Security Assessment of Young Israel Synagogue 
11. Traffic Calming 
12. 2015 Leo Awards Winners 
13. Police Events 
14. Parking Lot Restructure 
15. Hazardous Waste Day 
16. Historic Preservation Task Force 

The Mayor asked for a copy of the letter sent to Mr. Jimenez.  
Commissioner Paul was not in favor of opting out from the 
County and the Mayor and Commissioner Karukin agreed.   

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting for 
fifteen minutes.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Cohen and all voted in favor. 

 
17. Parcel 119 at NW 47th Avenue 

Commissioner Paul thinks we should sell it rather than give it 
away.  DOT wants to expand the road.  Commissioner 
Gielchinsky thinks we could use this as leverage to get a traffic 
light on 96th and Abbott. 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion that the Town 
Manager engage in negotiations with FDOT to set a traffic light 
on 96th Street and Abbott.  Commissioner Karukin added with all 
associated costs to that and Mayor Dietch added a loop detector.  
Commissioner Gielchinsky accepted the friendly amendments.  
The motion was changed as a direction to the Town Manager. 

18. 9340 Collins Gallery of Surfside History 
Manager Olmedillo gave an update.  Commissioner Paul gave her 
ideas on the item and thinks they should keep their museum and 
space.  There was further discussion on the item with a range of 
opinions.  Public Speaker Barbara Cohen on the item.   
  
Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to extend the meeting another 
three minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
19. Information Technology and TV Broadcasts 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled agenda 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and 
all voted in favor. 

  
*D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

E. Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

Page 19



 
- February 1, 2016 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- February 17, 2016 CIC Meeting Minutes 
- February 25, 2016 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

Minutes 

   
F. Election Certification – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION 
HELD ON MARCH 15, 2016 FOR THE ELECTION OF MAYOR AND 
FOUR (4) TOWN COMMISSIONERS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Approved on consent. 

G. Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of Medley Police Department and the 
Town of Surfside Police Department – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE COMBINED VOLUNTARY COOPERATION 
AND OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF MEDLEY, FLORIDA AND THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND 
CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR 
APPROVAL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 

3. Ordinances  

A. Second Reading Ordinances 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

4. Resolutions and Proclamations 
 

A. 4th of July Fireworks – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE FOR 
ZAMBELLI FIREWORKS MANUFACTURING CO. FOR EXHIBITION 
AND DISPLAY OF FIREWORKS; APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE 
OF $4,000.00 FROM THE RESORT TAX FUND, ACCOUNT NO. 102-
8000-552-48-10 AND $8,000.00 FROM THE GENERAL FUND, PARKS & 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT, ACCOUNT NO. 001-6000-572-4810; 

Page 20



PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.  There was some 
discussion regarding making the display better and the cost.  Mayor Dietch 
suggested pooling together with our neighboring communities. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.   The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 

 

B. Purchase 2CY and 3CY Poly Commercial Containers for Solid Waste- 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING, AFTER THE FACT, THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $34,182.00 FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF 2CY AND 3CY POLY COMMERCIAL DUMPSTER 
CONTAINERS FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 SOLID WASTE 
FUND, ACCOUNT NO. 403-4000-534-4911; PIGGYBACKING OFF THE 
PURCHASE PRICE OF THE COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACT 
AWARDED BY THE HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 
C. Additional Funding Needed for the 2016 Mack Rear Load Tippers - 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING, AFTER THE FACT, THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,000.00 FROM 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 PUBLIC WORKS FUND ACCOUNT NO. 
403-4000-534-6410, WAIVING THE BID PROCESS PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-13(6) OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
PURCHASE A 2016 MACK REAR LOAD TIPPER ATTACHMENT 
FROM A SOLE SOURCE EXEMPT FROM THE TOWN’S BIDDING 
PROCEDURES; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 

Page 21



Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to approve.   The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

 
D. Town Parking Lot Wall Maintenance – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING THE PROPOSAL TO 
TRENCHLESS EXCAVATION, INC. FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF 
THE WALLS AT THE TOWN OWNED PARKING LOTS; 
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF  
$8,830.36 FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ACCOUNT NO. 
402-9500-545-4611; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   

Commissioner Paul asked that attention be given to the sidewalks such as repair 
and painting especially in the downtown district.  Director Kroll responded to 
what has been done regarding sidewalks and how they try to keep up with 
sidewalk maintenance.  

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to approve.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 
E. Wyland Challenge for Water Conservation – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE SUPPORTING THE 
NATIONAL “WYLAND MAYOR’S CHALLENGE FOR WATER 
CONSERVATION” IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; DIRECTING THE 
TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO 
THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE, THE SOUTH FLORIDA WATER 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, AND ALL THE 
MUNICIPALITIES OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve.   The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

F. Support for Miami-Dade County Parks and Open Space Master Plan – 
Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Page 22



A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
SUPPORTING AND ENDORSING THE MIAMI-DADE PARKS AND 
OPEN SPACE MASTER PLAN; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO 
TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS; PROVIDING FOR 
INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.  Mayor Dietch gave a 
brief update on the item. 
Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to accept.   The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 
G. FY 2015/2016 Mid-Year Budget Amendment Resolution – Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET 
RESOLUTION ADOPTED FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015 TO 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016; FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE 
ANNUAL BUDGET IN THE GENERAL FUND, CAPITAL PROJECT 
FUND, MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION FUND, MUNICIPAL 
PARKING FUND, AND SOLID WASTE FUND; AND OTHER 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   

Manager Guillermo presented the item and Finance Director Donald Nelson gave 
details on the item.  Commissioner Karukin asked about the projected budget for 
the next fiscal year as well as property taxes and reserves.  Director Nelson gave 
information on both taxes and reserves and anticipates next year will be a 
conservative year with an explanation.  Commissioner Gielchinsky thanked the 
Director and said he fully supported the purchase of a new vehicle for the Police 
Dept. as well as other proposals.   

Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

6. Good and Welfare  

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearings. 

Public Speakers: 
-Jeff Platt congratulated the Commission on their election.  He thanked Director Tim 
Miliam of Parks and Recreation for getting his staff lifeguards to save a neighbor from 
drowning.  He asked that the two lifeguards be recognized.  He also spoke about 

Page 23



maintaining the small town feeling even on Collins Avenue.  The issue of lounge chairs 
on the beach was also addressed. 
-Victor May suggested the Commission consider a Budget Committee and gave details as 
to what they would do. 
-Terry Cohen congratulated the Commission.  She has an issue with a neighbor who rents 
his house for entertainment purposes and the loud music all day until the evening hours.  
Explaining her problem in detail her allotted time was up.  Commissioner Paul made a 
motion to allow Ms. Cohen an additional three minutes to speak.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and the motion carried 4/1 with Commissioner 
Karukin voting in opposition.  She is asking for help from the city as to enforce permits, 
excessive noise, fines.   
-Lou Cohen also congratulated the Commission on the election and spoke of the unique 
voting of Surfside, staggered terms and future elections. 
-Marianne Meischied spoke of a large oil drum that washed up on the shoreline which 
was leaking oil.   She reported it to SeeClickFix.  A Police Officer came but he was told 
not to touch it as it was not clear which jurisdiction was to handle it or what was in the 
drum. 
-George Kousoulas also spoke about the oil drum and with a neighbor pulled the drum 
ashore.  In a situation such as this there should be a better way to handle such issues. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla said there have been extensive markings on Abbott Ave and 
wanted to know what this was about.  She was told fiber optic lines were going in to 
serve the Surf Club and if so why is it being done on residential streets and not on 
Collins.  She also likes the speed bumps being put in and likes Mr. May’s idea of a 
Budget Committee. 
 

No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 

Commissioner Paul responded to Ms. Cohen and her issues and suggested we look at 
higher fees for commercial use of a home and also felt Ms. Cohen should be invited to the 
parties.  Commissioner Gielchinsky spoke about advertising on the internet for commercial 
use and Town Manager Olmedillo gave information on the internet service and violations 
as well as legal aspects.  Mayor Dietch asked the Manager to include resolutions in his 
next report. 

Commissioner Karukin spoke about the lounge chairs and also staggered terms for elected 
officials.  He gave brief comments on other issues the speakers spoke of. 

Vice Mayor Cohen agreed that we need more lifeguards and when more revenue comes in 
they should be able to support it.  He also warned good Samaritans that retrieving the oil 
drum could have proved dangerous as one really does not know if it was oil or a hazardous 
material.  Regarding staggered terms, he said it was voted down by the residents two times.  
He suggested a mural be painted on the wall that one sees approaching the town of 
Surfside. 

Mayor Dietch addressed the issues brought forth by the residents.  He thought the idea of a 
Budget Committee was interesting.  He said residents can go online and see the city 
expenditures.  He empathized with Ms. Cohen and encouraged her to become more 
friendly with her neighbor but also said the town will look into code violations to try to 
help her. 

Page 24



Chief Allen addressed the oil drum problem and said he urged residents not to go near 
material they do not know.   His officers are required not to go near any unknown objects.  
The Chief gave a detailed report as to when they knew about the oil drum and how it was 
handled. 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
Item 3.   

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Coastal Issues Committee Abolishment – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
(linked to 9F)  

Commissioner Karukin said the items are linked because he feels if we approve 9F then 
there is no need to have two committees reviewing the same topic.  His concern is 
government efficiency and pages of material from both committees with the same 
information.  Commissioner Paul said she believes the Planning and Zoning Committee 
should concentrate more on buildings and design and keeping the charm of the town 
although it does tie into sea level rise.  Manager Olmedillo clarified the difference 
between the Planning and Zoning Committee and the Design and Review Board which 
deals with design. 
Commissioner Paul believes the Coastal Committee should be focusing on more than one 
issue and would like to give them another chance.  Commissioner Karukin said we asked 
the Coastal Committee about lounge chair issues and they did not handle that with 
satisfaction.  Mayor Dietch suggested a liaison for both committees and suggested the 
Town Manager create an alignment between the two committees and working efficiently.  
Manager Olmedillo said the Commission assigns the responsibilities to Committees and 
the CIC got stuck on lounge chairs only.  Vice Mayor Cohen said the committees should 
be given more direction as to what they should be focusing on.  He suggested adding 
environmental and sustainability issues to the Planning and Zoning Board. 

The Mayor opened the item to public speakers. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla spoke against abolishing the CIC and said we have many coastal 
issues and they should be given another chance. 
-George Kousoulas said he feels we need the two committees as it would be too much for 
P&Z.  He also said CIC did work very hard although they were not well organized and 
feels we need the CIC but give them more guidance. 
-Marianne Meischied feels CIC and P&Z are very diverse and we need both committees.  
She also asked why the town takes so long to resolve this. 
-Larisa Alonso believes we need the CIC as there are many coastal issues besides sea 
level rise. 
-Lou Cohen spoke on the obligation of the CIC and the obligation of the Commission and 
that the Commission did not accept the recommendation of the CIC and feels the 
Commission fell short on that. 

Commissioner Gielchinsky said he had served on the CIC and explained why it did not 
function well.  He spoke about the beach chair issue and the problems in resolving it.  He 

Page 25



spoke about sea level rise and the responsibilities of P&Z.  He believes a subcommittee of 
the P&Z could address items such as environmental and sustainability issues.  
Commissioners further discussed the item. 

Commissioner Cohen made a motion to abolish the CIC and enhance P&Z responsibilities 
and duties and to add environmental and sustainability issues as a subsection to P&Z.   
Commissioner Cohen withdrew his motion. 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion that the CIC become subject to the renaming of 
a new advisory sub-committee to the P&Z Board with different liaisons from the Town 
Commission and meetings to be held regularly abolishing the CIC.  CIC funding to be 
transferred to the new committee.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
B. Boards and Committees Appointments (Verbal) – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 
Manager Olmedillo presented the item and named the various boards that need 
appointments.  The Mayor explained the duties of a liaison. 

 The following are the appointed liaisons: 

Planning and Zoning Board – Commissioner Gielchinsky 
Tourist Board -Vice Mayor Cohen  
Parks & Recreation – Commissioner Paul 
Personnel Appeals Board – Commissioner Karukin 
CIC (to be renamed) - Mayor Dietch 

Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Karukin both indicated that 
they received many requests to serve on various committees and urged all to attend the 
committee meetings even if they were not chosen to serve.   

 
Tourist Board:  Commissioner Karukin appointed Jessica Weiss, Commissioner 
Paul appointed Marianne Meischeid, Commissioner Gielchinsky appointed Terry 
Cohen, Mayor Dietch appointed Barbara Cohen, and Vice Mayor Cohen 
appointed Jennifer Zawid. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to ratify the appointments.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

Planning & Zoning Board (qualifications stated): Commissioner Paul appointed 
Judith Frankel, Commissioner Karukin appointed Lindsay Lecour, Mayor Dietch 
appointed Peter Glynn,  The Town Attorney needed more time to review the 
qualifications of Richard Iacobacci and Brian Roller. 
 
Design and Review Board:  Mayor Dietch nominated Jorge Guiterrez.  
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to reappoint Mr. Guiterrez. The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
Vice Mayor Cohen nominated Chase Berger.  Commissioner Paul nominated 
John Rodriguez.   
 

Page 26



Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to accept Chase Berger.  The motion died for 
lack of a second.  
Mr. Rodriguez does not meet the Design Review Board requirements. 
 
Personnel Appeals Board:  Commissioner Paul nominated Norma Parron, 
Mayor Dietch nominated Victor May, and Commissioner Gielchinsky nominated 
Dou Schoches. 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to accept the nominees.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 
Pension Board:  Abraham Issa and Stacey Shanahan were at large appointments.  
Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept the appointments.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 
Police Officers Pension Trust Committee: (TBA) 
 
Parks and Recreation Committee: Commissioner Paul nominated Jeffery Platt, 
Commissioner Gielchinsky nominated Mitchell Gottlieb, Mayor Dietch 
nominated Eliana Salzhauer, Commissioner Karukin nominated Retta Logan, and 
Vice Mayor Cohen nominated Shlomo Danzinger. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept the nominations.  The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 
Coastal Issues Committee (to be renamed):  Commissioner Paul appointed 
Larisa Alonso, Mayor Dietch appointed Lou Cohen, Commissioner Gielchinsky 
appointed Bertha Goldenberg, and Vice Mayor Cohen appointed Reed Kandalaft.  
Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept the appointments.  The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 

C. Administrative Assistant for Legislative Department – Commissioner Daniel 
Gielchinsky (Commissioner Gielchinsky withdrew the item) 
 

D.  November 2016 Regular Commission Meeting Date Change – Sandra Novoa, 
Town Clerk   
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to change the next Commission Meeting           
date to November 9, 2016.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Gielchinsky and all voted in favor.   

E. Pelican Harbor Seabird Station 36th Anniversary Celebration Fundraising 
Event – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager (Mayor Dietch recused himself) 
Manager Olmedillo presented the item. 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor with Mayor Dietch recused. 

 
F. Planning and Zoning Board Resolution No. 2016-Z-2360 – Sea Level Rise – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager (Linked to 9A) 

Page 27



Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer the item.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 

G. Planning and Zoning Board Resolution No. 2016-Z-01 – Streetscape – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Manager Olmedillo presented the item.  The Commission discussed the resolution 
and some items were not viewed favorably.  The Mayor reminded that this will be 
discussed again and suggested a workshop with Planning and Zoning but to start 
the process and move forward. 

The Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor closed 
the public hearing. 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

H. Bal Harbour Shops Status Update – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Manager Olmedillo gave an updated report on the item.  Commissioner Karukin 
did his own traffic study on the issue and asked the Town Manager to forward it 
to the Commission.  Mayor Dietch wanted on the record that Surfside reserve the 
right to Item 3.  Construction impact and traffic was discussed. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept Item2.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
10. Adjournment   

The meeting adjourned at 11:13 p.m.  

 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2016 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



1. Opening 

        

A. Call to Order  
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:02 P.M.     
       

B. Roll Call of Members  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Barry Cohen, Commissioner Michael Karukin, 
Commissioner Tina Paul and Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
 
A.  Ness Practical Difficulty Variance – 9464 Byron Avenue – Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA TOWN 
COMMISSION CONSIDERING THE APPLICATION OF 9464 BYRON 
AVENUE TO PERMIT A PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY VARIANCE FROM 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 90-49 OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-36.1 OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; TO PERMIT 7% ADDITIONAL 
LOT COVERAGE FOR AN ADDITION AND RENOVATION TO THE FIRST 
FLOOR OF THE EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME; PROVIDING FOR 
APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   

Mayor Dietch explained the quasi-judicial process and the duties of the Commission. 

 

Page 31



Town Attorney Miller asked Town Clerk Novoa if she had confirmed compliance 
with advertising notice requirements.  Town Clerk Novoa said the applicant was 
looking for the last piece now and she could not state confirmation.   Manager 
Olmedillo said the town had posted it and they are waiting for the applicant to show 
his part of it as to the mailing of notices. 
 

Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to reconvene at 6:30 p.m.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

The meeting convened at 6:39 p.m.   
 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa confirmed that compliance with advertising notice 
requirements have been met. 
 
Attorney Miller asked the Town Commission if anyone had ex-parte communications 
with the Applicant or any objector.   
Commissioner Gielchinsky said he sent a congratulatory text message to the applicant 
after he had seen that the Planning and Zoning Board had approved his application 
and received a reply of thank you. 
Vice Mayor Cohen said over a year ago he had conversations with Mr. Ness 
regarding his proposal but once the Vice Mayor saw it was going to something 
legislative he ceased communications with the applicant but was informed when 
meetings were coming up.  
Mayor Dietch also had conversations with the applicant, much like the Vice Mayor 
prior to any legislative hearings.   
 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa swore in everyone wishing to speak in favor or against the 
item. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke on the process and rulings of a quasi-judicial hearing.   
 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave a brief introduction on the item.  
  
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and said staff as well as the Planning 
and Zoning Board are recommending approval. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
The architect for the applicant Mr. Ness, spoke on the design of the proposed house 
and had a visual presentation.   
 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Gielchinsky. 
 

Page 32



Commissioner Paul had some questions regarding the percentage of demolition which 
will be taken on the house.  The architect addressed the question.  
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to defer the regular Commission Meeting 
to 7:15 p.m.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in 
favor. 
 
Because this was the first time the Commission was addressing this variance, 
Commissioner Karukin asked the Town Planner regarding future development on that 
property.  Planner Sinatra read into the record the ordinance regarding future 
development after a practical difficulty variance is granted.  Commissioner Karukin 
asked if the variance only applies to lot coverage and Town Planner read into the 
record the ordinance regarding that.  Commissioner Karukin asked about parking 
spaces and Planner Sinatra said the requirements are that two parking spaces are to be 
provided.  Vice Mayor Cohen was in favor of the requirements that two parking 
spaces are to be provided as it takes cars off the street. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa called the roll and all voted in favor. 
 
Mayor Dietch said he appreciated the sensitivity and thoughtfulness that the applicant 
gave in finding a solution and working through the system. 
 
 
3. Adjournment  

 
   The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.  

 
 

    Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2016 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 

_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 33



3B

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



3C

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



3D

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



3E

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



4B1

Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



5A

Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



5B

Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



5C

Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



5D

Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



5E

Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



PLANNING & ZONING - DESIGN REVIEW 

BOARD
Peter Glynn (Dietch)   3

Brian Roller (Cohen)    5

Vacant (Gielchinsky)   4

Lindsay Lecour  (Karukin)   2

Judith Frankel (Paul)     1

Jorge Gutierrez (Design Review Board)

        Vacant       (Design Review Board)

Commissioner Gielchinsky (Liaison)

PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD
Victor May (Dietch)

Vacant (Cohen)

Dou Schochet (Gielchinsky) 

Vacant (Karukin)

Norma Parron (Paul)

Commissioner Karukin (Liaison)

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE
Eliana Salzhauer (Dietch)

Shlomo Danzinger (Cohen)

Mitchell Gottlieb (Gielchinsky)

Retta Logan (Karukin)

Jeffrey Platt (Paul)

Arnie Notkin - Member Emeritus 

Commissioner Paul (Liaison)

TOURIST BOARD
Barbara Cohen (Dietch)

Jennifer Zawid (Cohen)

Terry Cohen (Gielchinsky)

Jessica Weiss (Karukin)

Marianne Meischeid (Paul)

Vice Mayor Cohen (Liaison)

PENSION BOARD
Julio Torres (PD Elect)

Yamileth Slate-McCloud (Employee Elect)

Guillermo Olmedillo (Secretary)

N. Abraham Issa (Resident) - Appointed by Commission

Staci K. Shanahan (Resident) - Appointed by Commission

9A

Page 139



POLICE OFFICERS PENSION TRUST
Loxley Arch III (PD Elected)

John Gentile (PD Elected)

Joe Matthews (PD Elected)

Vacant (Resident) - Appointed by Commission

Vacant (Resident) - Appointed by Commission

Environmentl and Sustainability Resources 

Sub-Committee
Lou Cohen (Dietch)

ReedKandalaft (Cohen)

Bertha Goldenberg (Gielchinsky)

Vacant (Karukin)

Larisa Alonso (Paul)

Mayor Dietch (Liaison)

14-Apr-16

Page 140



9B

Page 141



9C

Page 142



9E

Page 143



Page 144



9F

Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



9G

Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2016 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 

Date:    May 10, 2016 

From:    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Ad‐Hoc Citizen Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee 

Objective:  To seek direction from the Town Commission whether it desires to constitute an Ad‐
Hoc Citizen Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee to support the development and 
implementation of the Town’s Comprehensive Traffic Mitigation Program. 

Consideration:  The Town has been actively managing local and regional traffic through a variety of 
initiatives.  Most recently, the Town Commission directed the Town Administration to convene a 
public workshop on traffic mitigation and parking solutions, which was held on Tuesday, April 19th.  
Amongst the many ideas shared by the public was to create an Ad‐Hoc Citizen Traffic Mitigation 
Advisory Committee.  This concept has been successfully utilized by the Town on matters such as 
the Utility Upgrade Project as well as the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee.  While many 
options may be considered, I offer the following for your consideration: 

Membership:  Five (5) residents each appointed by an Elected Official (two (2) that reside 
on Collins or Harding Avenue, one (1) that resides on Byron Avenue north of 
94th Street, one (1) that resides south of Surfside Boulevard and one (1) that 
resides north of Surfside Boulevard) 

Staff Liaison:  Town Manager 

Function:  Sounding board for the development of the Comprehensive Traffic 
Mitigation Program and new initiatives 

Duration:  Three (3) meetings and three (3) months in duration 

Recommendation:  Direct the Town Administration to develop a charter for an Ad‐Hoc Citizen 
Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee based on input provided by the Town Commission this 
evening to be presented to the Town Commission for ratification and appointments at the June 
14th Commission Meeting. 

9H

Page 152



9I

Page 153



Page 154



9J 

Page 155



9K

Page 156


	1I - Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
	1J - Dafne Cano Proclamation
	1K - Laurie Lehman Proclamation
	1L - Abigail Rubin Proclamation
	1M - Law Day Proclamation
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	4B1 - Planning and Zoning Design Review Board Membership Ordinance
	5A - Resolution No. 12-Z-2078 Scrivener Error Correction
	5B - Purchase a 2016 Ford F-150 P/U
	5C - Purchase a 2016 Ford Escape SUV
	5D - Approval of Expenditure of Funds to Purchase Two Patrol vehicles
	5E - Water and Sewer Rate Study Update
	9A - Boards and Committees  Appointments
	9B - Construction hours and Notice
	9C - Town Commission "Liaison" "Ex-Officio"
	9E - Post Office Parking Lot Potential Opportunity
	9F - Town Asset Maximization Diagrams
	9G - April 19, 2016 Town Traffic and Parking Mitigation Meeting
	9H - Ad-Hoc Citizen Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee
	9I - Sustainability Subcommittee of Planning and Zoning
	9J - Demolition Permitting for Single Family Homes in the H30A and H30B Districts
	9K - At-Large Members for the Environemtnal Resources Sustainability Subcommittee



